



JON BIEGEN

CONTACT

Phone:
(631) 885.3597

Email:
JonWritesMusic@gmail.com

Website:
<http://jonathanbiegen.com/>

SoundCloud:
soundcloud.com/jonathanbiegen

SKILLS

- Music Composition
- Video Editing
- Film Scoring
- Graphic Design
- Music Production
- Logic Pro X
- Adobe After Effects CC 2019
- Final Cut Pro X
- Adobe Photoshop CC 2019
- Social Media Management
- Content Creation
- Customer Service
- Sonic Branding

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Self-driven and passionate music composer with over 10+ years of writing experience across multiple genres. Composed original score for *Stuff You Should Know*, a podcast that consistently ranks in iTunes' Top 10. Well-versed in delivering high-quality songs with a quick turnaround time to meet client needs, ranging from podcast jingles, bumpers, and outros to original film scores and soundtracks. Skilled video editor for various digital platforms including a YouTube personality with 20,000+ subscribers and local radio stations and Nationally syndicated programs including WPLJ and WBLI. Experienced in social media content creation and management for various clients. Customer Care Lead and supervisor at Nordstrom.com for 7 years, honing people skills, task management and customer service skill set.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Music Composer / Jon Biegen Music 2012 - Present

- Worked as a freelance composer for podcasts, selling packages of jingles, bumpers and outro music for clients such as:
 - *Stuff You Should Know (1 Million Downloads Per Week)*
 - *The Flop House*
 - *Nathan Rabin's Happy Cast*
 - *The Flying Machine Network*
 - *Potstirrer Podcast*
- Scored and arranged original orchestral composition for film and video projects and students
- Produced, edited, and mixed original Pop/Hip Hop/R&B Music for recording artists to use in the studio.

Video Editor / Freelance 2017 - Present

- Freelance Video editor for large (20,000+ subscribers) YouTube channels
- Utilize programs such as Final Cut Pro X and Adobe After Effects to edit video content for various platforms including social media content, music videos, online web series, and YouTube Channels.
- Filmed and edited educational content for dog care series for Hy-VEE grocery Stores

Customer Service Specialist / Nordstrom – Cedar Rapids, IA April 2011 – July 2019

- Assisted in new hire training and mentor programs in leadership role.
- Handled escalated contacts in supervisor role.
- Helped craft Excel spreadsheets and processes for Customer Care Leadership teams

On-Air Podcast Personality / Stranger Still Podcast 2017 - Present

- Co-host and audio editor of weekly science podcast called Stranger Still
- Research current trends and relevant topics to discuss weekly
- Manage guest bookings and outreach for interviewees
- Manage social media sites, online graphics, and web updates for promotion

Digital & Social Media Specialist / Last Hope Animal Rescue 2013 - 2016

- Worked with nonprofit animal rescue groups as a content creator/video editor
- Filmed, edited and wrote original music for rescue group social media

EDUCATION

Associate of Arts – SUNY Suffolk County Community College – May 2011